Appendix 134 to
THE HISTORY OF SCOUTING IN SOUTH GEORGIA

(Appendix Updated on: November 19, 2016)

2016 Camp Osborn Summer Camp

At the Fall Ordeal the lodge removed the Bathhouse which was built in
1953 or 1954. It was located to the west of the flag pole and medical cabin
in the lodge also rebuilt the bridge/walkway to the chapel on the ridge and

repaired the A-Frame’s porch.
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(Photos by Merrill Dickinson)
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